
From: GRANT Michael
To: "Hardie, Lisa D."
Cc: Irion Sanger; McVee, Matthew; MENZA Candice
Subject: RE: Docket No. UM 1742, Surprise Valley v. PacifiCorp
Date: Monday, April 04, 2016 9:56:39 AM

I will have this email docketed, which will serve as the parties’ official request and my ruling granting
 it.
 
 
Michael Grant
Chief Administrative Law Judge
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
(503) 378-6102
 
 
 

From: Hardie, Lisa D. [mailto:Lisa.Hardie@troutmansanders.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2016 9:50 AM
To: GRANT Michael
Cc: Irion Sanger; McVee, Matthew
Subject: Docket No. UM 1742, Surprise Valley v. PacifiCorp
 
Judge Grant,
 
The parties in the above-referenced docket have discussed deadlines and agreed that PacifiCorp will
 file its response to Surprise Valley’s pending motion to compel on Wednesday, April 6, 2016. 
 
Would it be your preference that PacifiCorp make a formal filing to reflect this agreed deadline?  If
 so, PacifiCorp would be happy to do so.  Otherwise, PacifiCorp will simply plan to file its response on
 Wednesday, per the parties’ agreement. 
 
Many thanks for your assistance in this matter.
 
Best regards,
Lisa
 
Lisa D. Hardie
Troutman Sanders LLP 
100 SW Main, Suite 1000 
Portland, OR 97204 
503.290.2334
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 intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately
 stop reading this message and delete it from your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying or other
 use of this communication (or its attachments) is strictly prohibited.


